Samrat Narvekar

From: Nikhil Bhushan

Sent: 25 July 2023 11:37

To: Vipul Parikh; Samrat Narvekar; Ajit Yadav; Parag Pandey; Pratik Pednekar;
Sadhasivam K

Cc: Shama Nair; Nimisha Jadhav; Suraj Kumbhar; Herambraj Sonawane; Binu
Balachandran; Lovejot Sekhon; Salman Khan; Sandeep Bhat; Shrutej Sawant; Azmath
Baig

Subject: RE: CHN_PO for approvals

Thanks Vipul

Hi Team,

Please expedite!
Regards,

Nikhil
+91 9820171661

From: Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 25 July 2023 11:34

To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>;
Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>;
Pratik Pednekar <pratik.pednekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>;
Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>;
Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Salman Khan
<salman.khan@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Shrutej Sawant
<shrutej.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: CHN_PO for approvals

| am approving the same as an exception as we need to start lounge operations soon

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 3:09 PM

To: Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil
Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>;
Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in>;
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

++Nikhil

Best,

Samrat Narvekar

+91 9702070469

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.



Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor,
Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli Point,
Mumbai-400018.

From: Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 24 July 2023 13:50

To: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>;
Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Binu
Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Salman Khan
<salman.khan@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Shrutej Sawant
<shrutej.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: CHN_PO for approvals

Ajit,

IT expenses in Lounge are much above the budget.
How can this be approved ?

From: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 1:46 PM

To: Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>

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

Subject: CHN_PO for approvals

Dear Vipul sir,

PFA - Capex tracker and POs for Approval.

Vendor Name Date PO No. Basic Tax
Amount
IQSOFT Technologies Pvt Ltd 13-7-23 CHN/PO/23-24/001224 4,95,300 89,154
DS Techworks Solutions Pvt Ltd 13-7-23 CHN/PO/23-24/001206 1,37,800 24,804
Regards,
Ajit R Yadav
8898931514

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.
Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,
Worli, Mumbai-400018.
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From: Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 23 July 2023 20:30
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-

corp.in>
Cc: Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar

<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot
Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Pratik Pednekar <pratik.pednekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shrutej Sawant
<shrutej.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: PR - POS for approval - 13-7-2023

This has to come via projects team as this has to be part of CHN T2 BOQ

From: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 12:20 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>

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

Subject: Re: PR - POS for approval - 13-7-2023

Dear Vipul,

Awaiting your response

Regards,

Nikhil
9820171661

Get Outlook for Android

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 4:39:21 PM

To: Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil
Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Pratik Pednekar
<pratik.pednekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shrutej Sawant <shrutej.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: PR - POS for approval - 13-7-2023

Dear Sir
Kindly provide Your approval against the Both attach PO .

Po number - CHN/PO/23-24/001206 — created PO for upcoming KFC INT on Chennai T2 - created DMG screen po as
Per Our Rate contract created with Panasonic .



Po number - CHN/PO/23-24/001224 — created PO for Wi-Fi hardware setup on Chennai T2 — SVD attach and
neatotiated rate also approve by Mr Nikhil Bhushan

Request for your approval for the payment of both po’s please .

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: Pratik Pednekar <pratik.pednekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 4:30 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Cc: Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil
Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: PR - POS for approval - 13-7-2023

Hi Heramb,
Kindly arrange approval of Business Finance team against PO No. CHN/PO/23-24/001206 & CHN/PO/23-24/001224.
Thanks,

Pratik Pednekar

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Sent: 20 July 2023 14:50

To: Pratik Pednekar <pratik.pednekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anita Yadav <anita.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak
<anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lounge
Maintenance <lounge.maintenance@mumbailounge.in>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil
Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: PR - POS for approval - 13-7-2023

Dear Pratik

PFA — and do the needful

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 2:27 PM
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>
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Cc: Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf @k-corp.in>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lounge
Maintenance <lounge.maintenance@mumbailounge.in>; Samrat Narvekar

<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Ankit

Khandelwal <ankit.khandelwal@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan

<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: PR - POS for approval - 13-7-2023

Okay with me

Best,

Gaurav Dewan

+91 96655 15000

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>
Sent: 15 July 2023 13:04
To: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>
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

Dear Sir,

Request your approval on attached order as per below details.

Location PO Nos Vendor Name Item

TFSPL-T1/TCL T1/P0O/23-24/001586 FINE SOFA UPHOLESTRY Repair and maintence sofa \
TFSCPL-KFC /T2 CHN/PO/23-24/001206 DS Techworks Solutions Pvt Ltd professional display screen
TFSPL/MUM T1 T1/P0O/23-24/001588 M A Electrical Solutions Consumable spares
TFSCPL/T2 CHN/PO/23-24/001224 IQSOFT Technologies Pvt Ltd WIFI HARDWARE SETUP

Thanks & Regards

Heramb

9702415737



From: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 11:58 AM

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
Khandelwal <ankit.khandelwal@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: PR - POS for approval - 13-7-2023

Ok

Get Outlook for i10S

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 9:55:53 PM

To: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

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

Kindly find attach PO created please provide your approval .

Location PO Nos Vendor Name Item

TFSPL/T1-IRISH T1/P0O/23-24/001584 Pikture Perfect Design Studio Pvt. Ltd Repair an
TFSPL/Mumbai T1 T1/P0O/23-24/001587 R D Group GAS BANK
MALS T2 PO/23-24/000927 M A Electrical Solutions Consumal
TFSPL-T1/TCL T1/P0O/23-24/001586 FINE SOFA UPHOLESTRY Repair an
SKPL/GWH PO/SKPL/23-24/000833 | Abacus Infotech BIOMETRI
SKPL/GWH PO/SKPL/23-24/000832 | TECH 4 LOGIC PRIVATE LIMITED BIOMETRI
TFSCPL-KFC /T2 CHN/PO/23-24/001206 | DS Techworks Solutions Pvt Ltd professior
TFSPL/MUM T1 T1/P0O/23-24/001588 M A Electrical Solutions Consumal
TFSCPL/T2 CHN/PO/23-24/001224 | IQSOFT Technologies Pvt Ltd WIFI HARI

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737



